McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Darlene Tadlock

Cc: Deb Lemon; Rick Madison; Chuck Dobie; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Request to Surface Commingle

Darlene:

Your applications for the Simmons Well No.3, Simmons Well No.4, Simmons No. 5, and LV Hammer B Well No. 1 have
been suspended.

Your measurement description for all of the applications was not clear.

Based on previous conversations, | believed the wells were being continuously metered. However, later | discovered the
wells will be measured with a combination of metering, well testing, and historical production.

You must renotify all affected parties with a better description of measurement method.
Look at Administrative Order PLC-498 to get an idea of how XTO requested metering and well testing..
Thank You

Mike

From: Darlene Tadlock <dtadlock@mustangresourceslic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:37 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deb Lemon <dlemon@mustangresourceslic.com>; Rick Madison <rmadison@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Chuck
Dobie <cdobie@mustangresourceslic.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Request to Surface Commingle

Mike,

Attached are the requested form C-107Bs, along with gas analysis. | was able to obtain the gas analysis for the shut-in
wells effective their last month of production.

Please let me know if you need additional information to evaluate our requests to commingle.

Darlene Tadlock

Production Technician

(505) 334-9111

1220 S. Main Ave.

Aztec, NM 87410
dtadlock@mustangresourcesllc.com
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From: Darlene Tadlock

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2019 8:38 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deb Lemon <dlemon@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Rick Madison <rmadison@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Chuck
Dobie <cdobie@mustangresourcesllc.com>

Subject: RE: Request to Surface Commingle

Here are the BLM Approved Sundries. The ownership in the A B Geren 6 is different from the L V Hamner 1B so those
owners were notified using the sample letter attached to the packet.

Darlene Tadlock

Production Technician

(505) 334-9111

1220 S. Main Ave.

Aztec, NM 87410
dtadlock@mustangresourceslic.com

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2019 8:31 AM

To: Darlene Tadlock <dtadlock@mustangresourcesllc.com>

Cc: Deb Lemon <dlemon@ mustangresourcesllc.com>; Rick Madison <rmadison@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Chuck
Dobie <cdobie@mustangresourceslic.com>

Subject: RE: Request to Surface Commingle

Where is the letter for the Hammer stating identical ownership in the mineral estate?
Mike

From: Darlene Tadlock <dtadlock@mustangresourcesllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:15 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deb Lemon <dlemon@ mustangresourcesllc.com>; Rick Madison <rmadison@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Chuck
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Dobie <cdobie@mustangresourcesllc.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Request to Surface Commingle

Mike,

| have had the maps updated with the exiting flow lines, and it appears the LV Hamner B 1 and A B Geren 6 were
included in the mailings but, not listed on the document showing notification. | have updated each of the files with this
information.

If there are no other additions or missing information, | will put the original files in the mail.

Thanks!

Darlene Tadlock

Production Technician

(505) 334-9111

1220 S. Main Ave.

Aztec, NM 87410
dtadlock@mustangresourceslic.com

From: Darlene Tadlock

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 4:27 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deb Lemon <dlemon@ mustangresourcesllc.com>; Rick Madison <rmadison@mustangresourceslic.com>; Chuck
Dobie <cdobie@mustangresourceslic.com>

Subject: RE: Request to Surface Commingle

Mike,

| noticed when | put the documents in an envelope that the OGRID Number did not save. Please disregard the first
submission. These documents are complete.

Thanks!

Darlene Tadlock
Production Technician
(505) 334-9111

1220 S. Main Ave.

Aztec, NM 87410
dtadlock@mustangresourceslic.com




From: Darlene Tadlock

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 4:06 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deb Lemon <dlemon@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Rick Madison <rmadison@mustangresourcesllc.com>; Chuck
Dobie <cdobie@mustangresourcesllc.com>

Subject: Request to Surface Commingle

Mike,

Attached are 4 requests to surface commingle wells that have been shut-in for quite a while. Each packet contains 1)
Administrative Application Checklist; 2) Request to Commingle with proposed Commingle Program; 3) C-102 for each
affected well; 4) Six months production for each affected well; 5) List of Royalty Owners, Overriding Royalty Owners, and
Revenue Owners with date of notice mailing, along with a sample of the letter sent to each owner.

| have placed the original documents in the mail. Please let me know if you require additional information to
review/approve these requests.

Thanks!

Darlene Tadlock

Production Technician

(505) 334-9111

1220 S. Main Ave.

Aztec, NM 87410
dtadlock@mustangresourceslic.com




